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July 10, 1925
Dr W. Randolph Burgess
The Hew York Federal Reserve Bank
N.Y., N.Y.
Dear Dr., Burgess:
5 I wonder why Governor Stronz went to
Burope without informing the New York newspapers on the
eve of his departure, It was inevitable that his trip should L

ultimately Bbcome known, and the only effect of depérting
secretly has been to shroud the trip in a suspicion of mystery
that is the very thing he has so often said he wished to avoid,
If any_of us Wall Street reporters had discovered the trip while
he was at sea, the temptation to jump &b sensational conclusions
would have been very.strong.

The incident has elicited some sharp comment from
us newspapermen, both reporters and executives, One of the latter
said to me. last night, "So the Federal Reserve Bank is up tb its
old practices again, I thought perhaps GovernQr “trong's good
resolutions of a few weeks ago would not last;“

The governor, naturally,dislikes ggbbicity. 3ut
8o do Lamont, Morroi?/Leffingwell, and perhaps Speyer and (Clarence
Dillon, but when they go to Europe they do not permit themselves
to be discovered suddenly ianding in France or £ngland., They
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@he New Dork Hevald @ribune

First toLast- the Truth:News-Fditorials Advertisements

Pleagse 4o not misunderstand my writing to you, I
am simply giving you confidentially the reaction caused by
an incident that affects the Hfdeserve Lank in a certain small
degree; and I am acting in the same =&px spirit that leads
you to call my attention to distasteful "topies" in our
newspaper,

Yourg faithfully,

/R. Q. W%LVL/\_\

Y
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Grand Hotel
Rome, May 26, 1926.

Dear Mr, Warren:
xmmnmmonummm.wvmurm

Harvey's letier of the 19th of May, which you enclosed. Alse, I have your
telegrams dated the 23rd (two), 24th end 25th, sent through the Embassy,
which are numbered 7, 8, 9 and 10 (I assume these are Bmbassy numbers).

i They keep me well informed, and I am glad to have them. 0f course,
- Pertinax can be disregarded, but I em writing Mr. Herrick sbout the article
in the “Eeho de Paris™ so that he may not feel at all uneasy as to anything
that I eaid while in London or Paris. I hope you will continue to keep me
informed.

I am telegraphing you today that we are leaving Saturday morming
for Milan, but I eannot yet give you an address for mail or telegrams beyond
Miam.hayﬂt‘n. : ;

I hope you have an interesting stay in Paris, as we are hers. :

Best regards.

Sineerely yours,

IJ. ::bort B. Warren,

¢ Morgan, Harjes & Company

1¢, Placs Vendone, ;
ARIS.

: »
BSsM
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Grand Hotel
Rome, ‘, “'» 1926.

Dear Mr, Warren:

I have your letters of May 20th and 2ls%, together with Sir Ernest
Harvey's letier of the 19th of May, which you enclosed. 4lso, I have your
telegrams dated the 23rd (two), 24th and 25th, sent through the Embassy,
which are numbered 7, 8, 9 and 10 (I assume these sre Hmbassy numbers).

IS They keep me well informed, and I am glad to have them. 0f course,
Pertinax can be disregarded, but T em writing Mr. Herrick about the article
in the “Beho de Paris” so that he may not fesl at ell uneasy as to anything
thet I said while in London or Paris. I hope you will continue to keep me |
informed, ; j

I am telegraphing you today that we are leaving Saturday morning :
for Wilan, but I esmmot yet give you an address for mail or telegrams beyond |
what 1s contained in my wire,

I hope you have an interesting stay in Paris, as we are hers.

Best regerds.

Siucéoly yeurs,

Mr, Robert B. Warren

¢/o Morgan, Harjes &’Gmmy, J
14, Place ﬁm, -
PARIS.

BS M . >
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Misc. 4 A 180 M 126 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK
-y OF NEW YORK )
OFF4 E CORRESPONDENCE DATE March 23, 1927

_ Mr. Reobert Warren 5 D= g I SUBJECT:
Frov Geverner Streng - A F L

‘ I have just finished reading the Weekly Review, No, 7, and
 have been interested in the discussion of world prices. With much of
it I can heartily agree, but as to some of the conclusions I am a bit
skeptical. It is certainly a very thoughtful article and provokes
reflections which arc not suggested in the course of ordinary ruém

I have Jnlt written Mr. Case about the care with which some

of theseé reporte are prepared. The one I sent him I could not identify

by the initials, but thie one I feel sure is yours, so I am writing
you directly.

We pride ourcelves in the bank in turning out work that is
mechanically and textually accurate, and I am very anxious to see the
standard maintained. You will see what I mean by referring te page 5
of the article on prices where I have marked two items where correc-
tions are needed. On page 7 of the article you say, "From these di-
vergent movements certain tentative deductiens may be drawn," and then
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B0M 1-26 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK

OF NEW YORK
OFF.CE CORRESPONDENCE | Dare_ Mareh 23, ., 7
| 1o HNr. Robert Warren o 1 Bt
From__ Governor Streng 3

discussed at all, One of your conclusione which I disagree with is
that agricultural prices are more sensitive teo credit conditiens than
other prices. My own belief is that just the reverse is true. On
page 12 there is a mistake in grammar.

I hope in preparing these reperts you will folleow the rule
of having the eriginal draft in such finiehed form that when those
prepared for circulatien are typed they will not contain correctious
in ink and that the techmical details will be accurate. You know this
ie important because it ie by just such indications that the efficers
of the bank ferm their judgmeut a® to the character of the work being
done in the departments. I am a bit of a stickler about this, seo I
am writing you directly myself. But this did not detract from my
enjoyment of the substance of the article.

With best regards - I hepe yeu keep well and enjoy the work -
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FEDERAL RESERVE BANK , lél/

2 OF NEW YORK O)M

May 6, 1926

My dear Mr. Moore:

It has just been discovered that when the code words for Governor
Strong's special use were assigned to me, they included a certain set of words
which were already in use between the Bank of England and ourselves, covering
the Bank of England Credit. It is, therefore, important that these words
be changed to avoid conflict.

Will you please refer to that page of the special code words which
begins

* FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WYSSA - Discuss with Fed ral Reserve Board and advise their views."
All the words on that page, to and including WWC - Theo. F. ihitmarsh, will
need to be changed., So we have decided to use the words in the Bentley book

beginning with YAVAM. That- will make your list now read:

(1
“YAVAM - Discuss with Federal Reserve Board and advise their views

and so on, using the new words consecutively, down to
“ YAYPA - Theo. F. Whitmarsh"
On the page following this list, that is the one headed

" FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK

WIZAZ - Willism L. Saunders,"

" " = N R
two words will need to be changed, namely WYUVE and #YUXD, so that that particular
section will end with
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FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK..... & ... Mr. Moore 5.6.26

*d

%YAYSO - Refer to (or referred to in) minutes of Board meeting of _

YAYUT - Jas. S. Alexander - Member Fed. Advisory Council.’

This involves the substitution of twenty-six words in all, and it will
be éppreciated if you will meke the necessary changes in the list you took with
you.

I hope you find things work ocut well, and that you will havé an
interesting experience.

Very truly yours,

W,S,W

Secretary to the Governor.

Mr. 0. E. Moore,
¢/o Benk of England,
London, England.
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MIU4A 180M 126 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK
OF:NEW YORK

OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE e i el

Toa  Mr. Scott - Foreign Department SUBJECT:

FROM_ -uiss-lﬁéleecker .

. - »

i

RECEIVED FIVE ENVELOPES EACH CONTAINING the following British money
ONE POUND NOTES - FIVE+"
TEN SHILLING NOTES — EIGHT -~

SILVER GOIN aggregating ONE POUND.”

This is to be charged in suspense in connection with the Governor's BEuropean trip,

and will later be accounted for in detail.
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